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‘ChamE‘agne, Rick

From: Moran, Christian

Sent: Thursday, February 09, 2012 5:45 PM

To: Champagne, Rick

Cc: Peterson, Eric

Subject: Senate companion to SPD pay progression (LRB-3936/3)
Rick,

Please draft a Senate companion to LRB-3936/3 for Sen. Lena Taylor. Eric Peterson is the contact in her office.

We're sending out a co-sponsorship memo tomorrow morning. Any chance | can just get the LRB # for the Senate version
so we can refer to it in the memo?

Thanks.

Christian T. Moran

Office of Representative Jon Richards
State Capitol, 118 North

Madison, WI 53708

608-266-0650
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AN ACT to create 20.550 (1) (em) and 230.12 (11) of the statutes; relating to:

establishing an assistant state public defender pay progression plan.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill establishes a pay progression plan for assistant state public defenders.
Under the bill, the pay progression plan consists of 17 hourly salary steps, with each
step equal to one-seventeenth of the difference between the lowest hourly salary and
the highest hourly salary for the salary range for assistant state public defenders
contained in the compensation plan. The pay progression plan shall be based
entirely on merit. :

Under the bill, beginning with the first pay period that occurs on or after July
1, 2013, all assistant state public defenders who have served with the state as
assistant state public defenders for a continuous period of 12 months or more, and
who are not paid the maximum hourly rate, must be paid an hourly salary at the step
that is immediately above their hourly salary on June 30, 2013. All other assistant
state public defenders, who are not paid the maximum hourly rate, must be paid an
hourly salary at the step that is immediately above their hourly salary on June 30,
2013, when they have served with the state as assistant state public defenders for
a continuous period of 12 months.

In addition, under the bill, beginning with the first pay period that occurs on
or after July I, 2014, and with the first pay period that occurs on or after each
succeeding July 1, all assistant state public defenders who have served with the state
as assistant state public defenders for a continuous period of 12 months or more, and
who are not paid the maximum hourly rate, may, at the discretion of the state public
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defender, be paid an hourly salary at any step, or part thereof, above their hourly
salary on the immediately preceding June 30. All other assistant state public
defenders, who are not paid the maximum hourly rate, may, at the discretion of the
state public defender, be paid an hourly salary at any step, or part thereof, above
their hourly salary on the immediately preceding June 30, when they have served
with the state as assistant state public defenders for a continuous period of 12
months. The bill provides, however, that no salary increase for an assistant state
public defender may exceed 10 percent of his or her base pay during a fiscal year.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcTION 1. 20.005 (3) (schedule) of the statutes: at the appropriate place, insert
the following amounts for the purposes indicated:
2011-12 2012-13
20.550 Public Defender Board
(1) LEGAL ASSISTANCE
(em) Salary adjustments -0- -0-
SEcTION 2. 20.550 (1) (em) of the statutes is created to read:
20.550 (1) (em) Salary adjustments. The amounts in the schedule to fund the
costs of salary adjustments for assistant state public defenders provided under s.
230.12 (11).
SecTION 3. 230.12 (11) of the statutes is created to read:
- 230.12 (11) ASSISTANT STATE PUBLIC DEFENDER PAY PROGRESSION PLAN. (a) There
is established a pay progression plan for assistant state public defenders. The pay
progression plan shall consist of 17 hourly salary steps, with each step equal to

one-seventeenth of the difference between the lowest hourly salary and the highest
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hourly salary for the salary range for assistant state public defenders contained in
the compensation plan. The pay progression plan shall be based entirely on merit.

(b) Beginning with the first pay period that occurs on or after July 1, 2013, all
assistant state public defenders who have served with the state as assistant state
public defenders for a continuous period of 12 months or more, and who are not paid
the maximum hourly rate, shall be paid an hourly salary at the step that is
immediately above their hourly salary on June 30, 2013. All other assistant state
public defenders, who are not paid the maximum hourly rate, shall be paid an hourly
salary at the step that is immediately above their hourly salary on June 30, 2013,
when they have served with the state as assistant state public defenders for a
continuous period of 12 months.

(c) Beginning With the first pay period that occurs on or after July 1, 2014, and
with the first pay period that occurs on or after each succeeding July 1, all assistant
state public defenders who have served with the state as assistant state public
defenders for a continuous period of 12 months or more, and who are not paid the
maximum hourly rate, may, at the discretion of the state public defender, be paid an
hourly salary at any step, or part thereof, above their hourly salary on the
immediately preceding June 30. All other assistant state public defenders, who are
not paid the maximum hourly rate, may, at the discretion of the state public defender,
be paid an hourly salary at any step, or part thereof, above their hourly salary on the
immediately preceding June 30, when they have served with the state as assistant
state public defenders for a continuous period of 12 months. No salary adjustment
for an assistant state public defender under this paragraph may exceed 10 percent
of his or her base pay during a fiscal year.

(END)




Basford, Sarah

From: Peterson, Eric

Sent: Friday, February 10, 2012 8:23 AM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 11-4073/1 Topic: Pay Progression Plan for Assistant State Public
Defenders

Please Jacket LRB 11-4073/1 for the SENATE.




State of Wisconsin
2011 - 2012 LEGISLATURE

LRB-407311
RAC:jld:rs

2011 SENATE BILL 479

February 15, 2012 - Introduced by Senators TavyLOR, C. LARSON and RISSER,
cosponsored by Representatives PASCH, GRIGSBY, MOLEPSKE JR, Roys, FIELDs,
MasoN, SiNickl, BERCEAU, HEBL, TOLES, TURNER, BEWLEY, Pocan,
PoPE-ROBERTS, C. TAYLOR, CLARK and STEINBRINK. Referred to Committee on
Judiciary, Utilities, Commerce, and Government Operations.

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
step equal to one—seventeenth of the difference between the lowest hourly salary and
the highest hourly salary for the salary range for assistant state public defenders
contained in the compensation plan. The pay progression plan shall be based
entirely on merit.

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
or after July 1, 2014, and with the first pay period that occurs on or after each
succeeding July 1, all assistant state public defenders who have served with the state
as assistant state public defenders for a continuous period of 12 months or more, and
who are not paid the maximum hourly rate, may, at the discretion of the state public
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SENATE
INTRODUCTION AND REFERRAL OF PROPOSALS

(February 15, 2012)

SENATE BILL 479 (LRB -4073)

Relating to: establishing an assistant state public defender pay progression plan.
By Senators Taylor, C. Larson, Lassa, Risser and Hansen; cosponsored by Representatives Richards, Litjens, Berceau, Bernard
Schaber, Brooks, Grigsby, Hebl, Mason, Molepske, Pocan, Pope—Roberts, Roys and Turner.

Referred to Committee on DICIARY, UTILITIES, COMMERCE D _GOVERNMENT
OPERATIONS.
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2011 SENATE BILL 479

February 15, 2012 - Introduced by Senators TAYLOR, C. LARSON, LAssa, RISSER and
HANSEN, cosponsored by Representatives RICHARDS, LITJENS, BERCEAU,
BERNARD SCHABER, BROOKS, GRIGSBY, HEBL, MASON, MOLEPSKE JR, POCAN,
PoPE-ROBERTS, RoYs and TURNER. Referred to Committee on Judiciary,
Utilities, Commerce, and Government Operations.

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
step equal to one—-seventeenth of the difference between the lowest hourly salary and
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




